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Commonwealth Edison
1400 Opus Place
Downers Grove, Hinois 60514

January 24, 1992

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Wuclear Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear nogumor‘ Commission
Washington, OC 20556

Attn: Document Control Desk

Subject. Commonwealtn Edison Response to Generic Letter 91-11
for LaSalle County Station

LaSalle Units 1 and 2, NRC Docket Numbers 50-373 and 50-347

Reference:  Generic Letter 01-11, "Resolution of Generic Issues 48,
LCOs for Class 1E Vital Instrument Buses, and 40,
Interlocks and LCOs for Class 1E Tie Breakers”,
dated July 18, 19061,

Dear Dr. Murley:

Generic letter 91-11 was issuad as part of the resoluiion of Generic Issue 128, "Electrical
Power Rellability”. The Generic Issues (GI-48 and GI-49) addressed by this letter involve vital AC
buges and tie breakers, Specifically the Generic Letter recommends that nuclear plants ensure that
procedures are in place that include time limitations and survelllance requirements for the following.
vital instrument buses (VIBs), inverters to VIBs, and tle breakers that can connect redundant class 1E
buses (AC or DC) at one unit or that can connect Class 1E buses betwean units at the same site.

Commonwealth Edison (CECo) has reviewed Generic Letter 91-11 and has determined
that LaSalle County Station (LaSalle) is in compliance with the Letter's recornmendations. The
g.m cvulu'gu the Generic Letter issuea against Laballe's Class 1E AC and DC electrical

on system.

Time Limiations and Surveillances for Vital Instrument Buses (VIBs) and Inveners or Othe” Onsite
Power Sources to the VIBs

At LaSalle, most AC/DC vital instrumer‘ation and ESF logic are ted from Class 1E
120/208 VAC/125 VDC distribution panels that are part of the Class 1E divisional distribution sy stem.
The 1E distribution system is required to be operabie and e zed by Technical Specification LCO
3.8.2.1 and 3.8.2.3 with appropriate Allowed Times and surveillances. The Class 1E AC
divisions, controlied by 3.8.2.1, have an eight hour LCO. The Class 1E DC divisions, controlled by
g:o 3.0.2.3 specification have a 2 hour LCO. Thase buses cannot be cross-tied to a redundant
vision.

The Division 1 and 2 AC buses can be tied to the opposite unit Division 1 and 2 buses,
respectively, on the 4.16 KV level via Unit-tie Breakers. This arra ent s contrelled with LCOs,
actions, and survelllances established by Technical Specification 3.8.2.1.

The 126 VDC Divisional buses can be cross-tied on the respectiva division 125 VDC
buses on the site unit. The 125 VOC bus cross ‘as are administratively controlied by Technical
Specification 3.8.2.3 which limits the time thay .ne ¢ Yg is allowed.

The remaining AC vital instrumentatic igned to be "fail-safe” and is fed from the
Reactor Protection System (RPS) buses. Each 3 (A and B) is fed by a motor generator
through Safety Related Fower Monitoring Assemblies (PMAs).

Theretore, LaSalle's vital instrument buses meet the requirements of the Generic Letter. /\
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